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Costs are subject to change without notice: 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Alabama Free $25 – Fingerprint Check 
$5 – Each Additional Copy 

Free  Child Abuse History 

Check must be requested 

by an approved agency. 
 
Notarization or 2 witness 
signatures required for 
Criminal History Check. 

Alabama Dept of Human Resources 
Office of Child Protective Services 

Alabama Law Enforcement Agency 
Criminal Records and Identification Unit 
 

Alabama Law Enforcement Criminal 
Justice Information Services 

50 N Ripley St 
Montgomery, AL 36130 
334-242-9500 
fsd@dhr.alabama.gov 

PO BOX 1511 
Montgomery, AL 36102 
334-353-4340 
1-866-740-4762 

PO BOX 1511 
Montgomery, AL 36102 
334-676-7250 
sexoffenderunit@alea.gov 

Alabama Child Abuse Registry Check  Alabama Criminal Record Check 
 

Alabama Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

 

Alaska Free $35 – State Only Fingerprint Check 

$48.25 - Fingerprint Check   

$5 – Each Additional Copy 

$20 – Additional Copy at a Later Date 

Free  

State of Alaska 
Office of Children’s Services 
 

Alaska Dept of Safety 

Criminal Records and Identification 

Bureau 

Alaska Dept of Safety 
Division of Statewide Services 
 

323 E 4th Ave 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
907-465-3548 
907-465-3397– Fax  
hss.ocsanccpchecks@alaska.gov 

5700 E Tudor Rd 

Anchorage, AK 99507 

907-269-5767 

907-269-5091– Fax 

dps.criminal.records@alaska.gov 

5700 E Tudor Rd 
Anchorage, AK 99507 
907-269-5511 
1-800-658-8892 
sor@alaska.gov 

Alaska Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Alaska Criminal Record Check 

 

Alaska Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

 

Arizona Free $67 – Fingerprint Check Free  Child Abuse Registry 

search must be 

submitted by employer 

within 5 days of hire. 

Completed form should 

be submitted to 

Arizona Dept of Child Safety 
 

Arizona Dept of Public Safety 
Applicant Clearance Card Team 
 

Arizona Dept of Public Safety 
 

PO BOX 6030, Site Code C010-20 
Phoenix, AZ 85005 
1-602-255-2500 

PO BOX 18390 
Phoenix, AZ 85005 
602-223-2279      

2222 W Encanto Blvd 
Phoenix, AZ 85009 
602-223-2000 

https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-protective-services/central-registry-clearance/
http://www.alea.gov/sbi/criminal-justice-services/criminal-records
http://www.alea.gov/node/270
https://dfcs.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/childprotection/default.aspx
https://dps.alaska.gov/Statewide/R-I/Background/Home
https://sor.dps.alaska.gov/Registry/Search
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State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

dcscentralregistry@azdcs.gov 
generalinquiries@azdcs.gov 

Fax: 602-223-2947 gcscentralregistry@azdcs

.gov 

 

Criminal History Check 

must be requested by an 

individual (no state 

agency/employer requests). 

 

Sex Offender Registry 

check combined with 

Criminal History Check. 

 

Arizona Child Abuse Registry Check  Arizona Criminal Record Check  Arizona Sex Offender Registry Check  

Arkansas Free – Results Sent to State Agency 
$11 – Results Sent to Individual or 

Employer 

$25 – State Only Name Check (by mail) 
$22 - State Only Name Check (online) 
$14.25 - Fingerprint Check (online) 

Free Notarization required for 
Child Abuse History 
Check. 

Arkansas Dept of Human Services 
Division of Children & Family Services 
DCFS Central Registry 

Arkansas State Police 
ID Bureau 
Arkansas Dept of Public Safety 

Arkansas Crime Information Center 
 

PO BOX 1437, Slot S-566 
Little Rock, AR 72203 
501-682-0405 
501-682-0407– Fax 
arabuseneglectrecords@dhs.arkansas.gov 

1 State Police Plaza Dr 
Little Rock, AR 72209 
501-618-8500 
info@asp.arkansas.gov 

322 S Main St, Ste 615 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
501-682-2222 

Arkansas Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Arkansas Criminal Record Check 

 

Arkansas Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

 

California $15  $25 – Fingerprint Check Free Child Abuse History 

Check must be requested 

by individual. 
 

Criminal History Check 

must be requested by an 

individual (no state 

agency/employer requests). 

California Dept of Justice 
Bureau of Criminal Info & Analysis 
Child Abuse Central Index 

California Dept of Justice 
Bureau of Criminal ID & Analysis 
Record Review & Challenge Section 

California Dept of Justice 
Sex Offender Registry 
 

PO BOX 903387 
Sacramento, CA 94203 
916-210-4241 
caci-inquiry@doj.ca.gov 

PO BOX 160207 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
916-227-3835 
applicantinfoservices@doj.ca.gov 

PO BOX 944255 
Sacramento, CA 94244 
meganslaw@doj.ca.gov 

https://dcs.az.gov/resource/request-dcs-information
http://www.azdps.gov/services/public/records/criminal
http://www.azdps.gov/services/public/offender
http://www.humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/children-family-services/request-a-child-maltreatment-check/
https://www.ark.org/criminal/index.php
http://www.dps.arkansas.gov/crime-info-support/arkansas-crime-information-center/community-information/sex-offender-information/
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State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

California Child Abuse Registry Check  California Criminal Record Check  California Sex Offender Registry Check   

 

Colorado $30 $13 – State Only Name Check (by mail) 

$6 – State Only Name Check (online) 
Free $13 Criminal History 

Check provides an official 
response on CBI 
letterhead. 
 Colorado Dept of Early Childhood 

Division of Early Learning Licensing 
Administration 
TRAILS Background Investigation Unit 

Colorado Bureau of Investigation 
Biometric ID & Records Unit 
 

Colorado Bureau of Investigation 
 

710 S Ash St 
Denver, CO 80246 
303-866-2266 
1-800-799-5876 
cdhs_oec_backgroundinvestigation@stat
e.co.us 

690 Kinpling St, Ste 4000 
Lakewood, CO 80215 
303-239-4208 
cdps_cbi_records_check@state.co.us 
 

690 Kipling St, Ste 4000 
Lakewood, CO 80215 
303-239-4222 
cdps.cbi.sor@state.co.us 

Colorado Child Abuse Registry Check  Colorado Criminal Record Check  Colorado Sex Offender Registry Check  

Connecticut Free $75 – State Only Fingerprint Check 
$13.25 – Federal Criminal History Check 
$15 – Fingerprinting Fee 

Free Child Abuse History 
Check available via portal 
only. 
 
 

Connecticut Dept of Children & Families 
Background Check Unit 
 

Connecticut Dept of Emergency Services 
& Public Protection 
State Police Bureau of ID 
 

Connecticut Dept of Emergency Services 
& Public Protection 
Division of State Police  
Sex Offender Registry Unit 

505 Hudson St 
Hartford, CT 06106 
860-560-7033 
860-560-7071 – Fax  
bgc.verification@ct.gov 

1111 Country Club Rd 
Middletown, CT 06457 
860-685-8480 (Criminal Records) 
860-685-8270 (Fingerprint ID) 
despp.feedback@ct.gov 

1111 Country Club Rd 
Middletown, CT 06457 
860-685-8060 
860-772-1730 – Fax  
sex.offender.registry@ct.gov 

Connecticut Child Abuse Registry Check 
 

Connecticut Criminal Record Check 

 

Connecticut Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

Delaware $14 $72 – State Only Fingerprint Check 
$85 – State & Federal Fingerprint Check 

Free 

http://www.oag.ca.gov/childabuse
http://www.oag.ca.gov/fingerprints/record-review
http://www.meganslaw.ca.gov/
https://cdec.colorado.gov/background-checks
http://www.cbirecordscheck.com/Index.aspx
https://apps.colorado.gov/apps/dps/sor/search-agreement.jsf
https://portal.ct.gov/DCF/Background-Checks/Home
https://portal.ct.gov/DESPP/Division-of-Emergency-Service-and-Public-Protection/Reports-and-Records/State-Police-Bureau-of-Identification
https://www.sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=54567
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State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

DSCYF Criminal History Unit 
 

Delaware State Police 
State Bureau of ID 
 

Delaware State Police 
Bureau of ID 
Sex Offender Central Registry 

Child Abuse History 

Check available via portal 

only. 
3411 Silverside Rd 
The Concord-Hagley Bldg 
Wilmington, DE 19810 
302-892-4525 
dscyf.chu.portal@delaware.gov 

PO BOX 430 
Dover, DE 19903 
302-739-5884 

PO BOX 430 
Dover, DE 19903 
302-739-5901 

Delaware Child Abuse Registry Check  
 

Delaware Criminal Record Check  Delaware Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

District of 
Columbia 

Free $7 – State Only Name Check Free  

   Criminal History Check 

must be requested by an 

individual (no state 

agency/employer requests). 

Child & Family Services Agency 
DC Child Protection Registry Unit 

Metropolitan Police Dept 
Criminal History Section 

Metropolitan Police Dept 
Sex Offender Registry Unit 

200 I St, SE 
Washington, DC 20003 
202-727-8885 
cfsa.cpr@dc.gov 

441 4th St, NW, Room 550 South 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-727-4245 

441 4th St, NW, Room 550 South 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-727-4407 
sexoffender.registry@dc.gov 

District of Columbia Child Abuse Registry 
Check 

 

District of Columbia Criminal Record Check 

 

District of Columbia Sex Offender Registry 
Check 

 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Florida Free $24 – State Only Name Check Free Child Abuse History 

Check must be requested 

by an approved agency. 
 
Criminal History Check is 
requested online and 
results are received by 
mail. 

Florida Dept of Children & Families Florida Dept of Law Enforcement 
Criminal History Services 

Florida Dept of Law Enforcement 
Enforcement & Investigative Support 

2415 N Monroe St, Ste 1176 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
1-850-487-1111 (DCF Main Line) 
1-888-352-2849 (Background Checks) 
hqw.cwr.employment.requests@myflfa
milies.com 

PO BOX 1489 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
850-410-8161 
applicantchecks@fdle.state.fl.us 

PO BOX 1489 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
1-888-357-7332 
sexpred@fdle.state.fl.us 

https://childprotectionregistry.delaware.gov/s/login/?startURL=%25Fs%2F&ec=302
https://dsp.delaware.gov/obtaining-a-certified-criminal-history
http://www.sexoffender.dsp.delaware.gov/
http://www.cfsa.dc.gov/service/child-protection-register-cpr
http://www.cfsa.dc.gov/service/child-protection-register-cpr
http://www.mpdc.dc.gov/service/police-clearances-arrest-and-criminal-history-section
https://sexoffender.dc.gov/
https://sexoffender.dc.gov/


Out of State Clearances 

Page 5 of 21 
Updated 10.1.2025 

Florida Child Abuse Registry Check 
 

Florida Criminal Record Check 

 

Florida Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

 

Georgia Free  $38.25 - State Only Fingerprint Check 
$51.50 - Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History 

Check must be requested 

by an approved agency  
(individual requests only 

allowed in-person). 

 
Criminal History Check 
fees are for the mail-in 
fingerprint card option; 
different fees may apply 
if fingerprinted in GA. 

Georgia Division of Family & Child 
Services 

Georgia Bureau of Investigation 
Crime Information Center 

Georgia Sex Offender Registry 
 

47 Trinity Ave. S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
877-423-4746 
georgiaadamwalshcheck@dhs.ga.gov 

404-244-2639 (GA Crime Info) 
1-888-439-2512 (Fingerprint Servicer) 
gaapplicant@gbi.state.ga.us 
 
Mail fingerprints to: 
Gemalto Cogent, Georgia CardScan 
APS Dept #165 
2964 Bradley St 
Pasadena, CA 91107 

3121 Panthersville Rd 
Decatur, GA 30034 
404-244-2600 

Georgia Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Georgia Criminal Record Check 

 

Georgia Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

 

Hawaii Free $30 – State Only Name Check 
$35 – Fingerprint Check (by mail) 

$20 – Certification or Duplicate 

Free Child Abuse History 

Checks requested by mail 

only. 

 

Sex Offender Registry 

record printout available. 

Hawaii Dept of Human Services 
Child Welfare Services Branch 
Statewide Child Welfare Services Section 

Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 
CHRC Unit 
 

Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center 
Dept of the Attorney General 
 

420 Waiakamilo Rd, Ste 300A 
Honolulu, HI 96817 
808-586-5708 
dhs@dhs.hawaii.gov 

465 S King St, Room 102 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-587-3279 

465 S King St, Room 102 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-587-3350 
 

Hawaii Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Hawaii Criminal Record Check 

 

Hawaii Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Idaho $20 $20 – State Only Name Check 
$20 – State Only Fingerprint Check 

Free Include self-
addressed/stamped 
envelope with Child 
Abuse History Check 

Idaho Dept of Health & Welfare 
Criminal History Unit 

Idaho Bureau of Criminal Identification 
  

Idaho State Police 
 

https://www.myflfamilies.com/public-records
https://shield.fdle.state.fl.us/shield/app/ecorsp?2
https://offender.fdle.state.fl.us/offender/sops/offenderSearch.jsf
http://www.dfcs.georgia.gov/services/child-abuse-neglect/child-abuse-registry-cpsis
http://www.gbi.georgia.gov/georgia-crime-information-center
https://state.sor.gbi.ga.gov/Sort_Public/
https://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/backgroundcheck/
http://www.ag.hawaii.gov/hcjdc/criminal-history-records-check/
https://sexoffenders.ehawaii.gov/sexoffender/welcome.html;jsessionid=88ECF7F3EB38648703BEE7418F169331.hcjdcapp
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208-334-5918 
idcrchecks@dhw.idaho.gov 
 
Mail agency requests to: 
FACS – IDHW 
Children & Family Services 
ATTN: Karla Kinzel 
450 W State St, 5th Floor 
PO BOX 83720 
Boise, ID 83720 

700 S Stratford Dr, Ste 120 
Meridian, ID 83642 
208-884-7130 
208-884-7193– Fax 

208-884-7305 
208-884-7193 – Fax  
 
idsor@isp.idaho.gov 

application to receive 
results. 
 
Notarization required for 
Child Abuse History 
Check agency requests. 

Idaho Child Abuse Registry Check 
 

Idaho Criminal Record Check 
 

Idaho Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

Illinois Free $20 – State Only Fingerprint Check (by 
Mail) 
$33.25 - Fingerprint Check (by Mail) 
$16 – State Only Name Check (by Mail) 

Free Criminal History Check 
forms can be requested 
by mail on the website; 
mail completed forms to 
address listed. 
 
Criminal History Checks 
must be requested by an 
approved agency. 

Illinois Dept of Children & Family Services Illinois State Police 
Bureau of Identification  

Illinois State Police 
Registration Unit, SOR 

406 E Monroe St, Station #30 
Springfield, IL 62701 
800-232-3798 
217-557-0758 
217-782-3991– Fax 
cfs689background@illinois.gov 

260 N Chicago St 
Joliet, IL 60432 
217-785-2035 
isp.contact@illinois.gov 

888-414-7678 
217-785-0653 
isp.contact@illinois.gov 

Illinois Child Abuse Registry Check 
 

Illinois Criminal Record Check 
 

Illinois Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Indiana Free $7 – State Only Name Check (by mail) 
$15.70 - State Only Name Check (online) 

Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by an approved agency 
to be considered for 
employment purposes. 
 
Child Abuse History 
Check can only be 

Indiana Dept of Child Services 
 

Indiana State Police 
Criminal History Limited Check 

Indiana Sheriffs’ Association 
 

302 W Washington St, #E306 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
317-234-4410 
317-234-5437 
cobcuinquiry@dcs.in.gov 

PO BOX 6188 
Indianapolis, IN 46206 
317-233-5424 
criminalhistory@isp.in.gov 

147 E Maryland St 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
317-356-3633 
800-622-4779 

https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/services-programs/children-families/child-and-family-services-and-foster-care/about-idaho-child
http://www.isp.idaho.gov/bci/
https://somb.idaho.gov/partner/idaho-sex-offender-registry/
http://www.illinois.gov/dcfs/pages/default.aspx
https://dcfs.illinois.gov/for-providers/background-checks-for-licensed-and-unlicensed-providers/background-check-portal-for-licensed-providers.html
https://sor.isp.illinois.gov/sorpublic/
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Indiana Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Indiana Criminal Record Check 
 

Indiana Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

submitted through online 
portal. 

 

Iowa Free $15 – State Only Name Check Free Child Abuse History must 

be requested by an 

approved agency. 

 

Notarized Criminal History 

Check results available; 

must be requested on 

application. 

 

Criminal History Check 

results cannot be shared 

once received; state 

agency should request if 

needed. 

 

Iowa Dept of Human Services 
Central Abuse Registry 
 

Iowa Division of Criminal Investigation 
Support Operations Bureau 
 

Iowa Dept of Public Safety 
Division of Criminal Investigation 
 

PO BOX 4826 
Des Moines, IA 50305 
515-362-7404 
515-564-4112 – Fax 
dhsabuseregistry@dhs.state.ia.us 

215 E 7TH St, 1st Floor 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
dcirecordchecks@dps.state.ia.us 

215 E 7th St 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
515-725-6050 
sorinfo@dps.state.ia.us 

Iowa Child Abuse Registry Check 
 

Iowa Criminal Record Check 
 

Iowa Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

Kansas Free – State Agency Requests 
$10 – Individual, Employer, Other 
Requests 

$30 – State Only Name Check  

$45 – Fingerprint Check  

Free Certified Criminal History 

Check results only 

available by mail. 

 Kansas Dept of Children & Families 
Child Abuse/Neglect Central Registry 

Kansas Bureau of Investigation 

Criminal History Records Section 

Kansas Bureau of Investigation 
Offender Registration Unit 

PO BOX 2637 
Topeka, KS 66601 
785-296-4653 
785-296-8609– Fax 
dcf.centralregistry@ks.gov 

1620 SW Tyler 

Topeka, KS 66612 

785-296-2454 

record_check@kbi.state.ks.us 

1620 SW Tyler 
Topeka, KS 66612 
785-296-2841 
 

Kansas Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Kansas Criminal Record Check 

 

Kansas Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.in.gov/dcs/background-checks/
http://www.in.gov/isp/criminal-history-services/get-limited-criminal-history/
https://www.in.gov/idoc/sex-and-violent-offender-registry/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/programs/programs-and-services/abuse-registry
https://dps.iowa.gov/divisions/criminal-investigation/criminal-history/record-check-forms
http://www.iowasexoffender.gov/
https://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/Child-Abuse-and-Neglect-Central-Registry.aspx
http://www.kansas.gov/kbi/criminalhistory/
http://www.kbi.ks.gov/registeredoffender/
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State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Kentucky $10 $20 – State Only Name Check 
$20 – State and FBI Check 

Free  
Child Abuse History 
Check available via online 
portal only – photo ID 
required. 
 
Fingerprint-based 
Criminal History Checks 
processed through 
IdentoGo/Idemia. 

Kentucky Records Management 
Division of Child Care 
 

Kentucky State Police 
Criminal ID & Records Branch 
Criminal Records Dissemination Section 

Kentucky State Police 
Sex Offender Registry 
 

275 E Main St 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
502-564-2524 
chfsdccnbcp@ky.gov 

1266 Louisville Rd 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
502-227-8700 

1266 Louisville Rd 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
502-227-8700 
kspsor@ky.gov 

Kentucky Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Kentucky Criminal Record Check 

 

Kentucky Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

 

Louisiana Free – State Agency Requests 
$25 – All Other Agency Requests 

$26 - State Only Name Check 
$26 – State Only Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History 

Check must be requested 

by an approved agency. 
 

Child Abuse History 

Check available via online 

portal only. 

 

Criminal History Check 

must be requested by an 

approved agency. 

Louisiana Dept of Children & Family 
Services 

Louisiana State Police 
Bureau of Criminal ID & Information 

Louisiana State Police 
Public Safety Services 

PO BOX 3318 
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 
225-219-3461 
dcfs.childabuseneglectclearances@la.gov 

PO BOX 66614, Mail Slip A-6 
Baton Rouge, LA 70896 
225-925-6095 
criminalrecordsapps@dps.la.gov 

PO BOX 66614, Mail Slip A-6 
Baton Rouge, LA 70896 
1-800-858-0551 
socpr@dps.la.gov 

Louisiana Child Abuse Registry Check 
 

Louisiana Criminal Record Check 
 

Louisiana Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

Maine $15 $31 – State Only Name Check 
$31 – State Only Fingerprint Check 
+$10 – Notarized Results (Add-On) 

Free Criminal History Checks 
requested online and 
results sent by mail. 

Maine Dept of Health & Human Services 
Child & Family Services 
CPI Records & Research 

Maine State Police 
Bureau of Identification 
 

Maine State Police 
Bureau of Identification 
 

11 State House Station 
2 Anthony Ave 
Augusta, ME 04333 
207-624-7965 

State House Station 42 
45 Commerce Dr, Ste 1 
Augusta, ME 04333 
207-624-7240 

State House Station 42 
45 Commerce Dr, Ste 1  
Augusta, ME 04333 
207-624-7270 

https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dcc/Pages/nationalbackgroundcheck.aspx
http://www.kentuckystatepolice.org/background-checks/
http://www.kentuckystatepolice.org/sex-offender-registry
https://dcfs.la.gov/page/515
https://www.lsp.org/services/background-checks/#lacch
https://www.lsp.org/community-outreach/sex-offender-registry/
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dhhs.cpsclearance@maine.gov info@informe.org SOR.helpdesk@maine.gov 

Maine Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Maine Criminal Record Check 

 

Maine Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Maryland Free $31.25 - Fingerprint Check 
$18 – State Only Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History 

Check requests by mail 

only – notarization 

required. 

 

Criminal History Check 

requests – no online 

option, must mail in 

fingerprint card. Fee 

does not include cost of 

fingerprint card. 

 

Maryland Dept of Human Services 
Social Services Administration 
In-Home Services 

Maryland Criminal Justice Info System 
Central Repository 
 

Maryland Dept of Public Safety & 
Correctional Services 
 

311 W Saratoga St, Room 553 
Baltimore, MD 21201 
1-800-332-6347 

PO BOX 32708 
Pikesville, MD 21282 
1-888-795-0011 
410-764-4501 (# to request fingerprint card) 
cjis.customerservice@maryland.gov 

6766 Reisterstown Rd 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
410-585-3600 
877-379-8636 

Maryland Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Maryland Criminal Record Check 

 

Maryland Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

Massachusetts Free $25 – State Only Name Check Free Dept of EEC Background 
Check includes criminal 
history, child welfare, 
and sex offender 
information. 
 
Fingerprint-based 
Criminal History Checks 
processed through 
IdentoGo/Idemia. 

 

Massachusetts Dept of Early Education 
and Care 
Background Record Check Unit 

Massachusetts Dept of Criminal Justice 
Information Services 
 

Massachusetts Sex Offender Registry 
Board 
 

50 Milk St, 14th Floor 
Boston, MA 02109 
617-988-7841     
617-748-2441– Fax 
ma.cps.check@massmail.state.ma.us 

200 Arlington St, Ste 2200 
Chelsea, MA 02150 
617-660-4600 
icori.info@mass.gov (name checks) 
safis@mass.gov (fingerprint checks) 

PO BOX 392 
North Billerica, MA 01862 
978-740-6400 

Massachusetts Child Abuse Registry 
Check 

 

Massachusetts Criminal Record Check 

 

Massachusetts Sex Offender Registry 
Check 

 

 

Michigan Free $10 – State Only Name Search 
$30 – Fingerprint Check 

Free Photo ID required for 
Child Abuse History 
Check. 
 Michigan Dept of Health & Human 

Services 
Children’s Protective Services Program 

Michigan State Police, CJIC 
 

Michigan State Police 
Sex Offender Registry 
 

http://www.maine.gov/online/cpsbackgroundcheck
https://apps1.web.maine.gov/online/pcr/
https://sor.informe.org/cgi-bin/sor/index.pl
http://www.dhs.maryland.gov/child-protective-services/background-search/
http://www.dpscs.state.md.us/publicservs/bgchecks.shtml
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=56622&fwd=aHR0cDovL3d3dy5jb21tdW5pdHlub3RpZmljYXRpb24uY29tL2NhcF9tYWluLnBocD9vZmZpY2U9NTY2MjI=
http://www.mass.gov/topics/background-record-checks
http://www.mass.gov/topics/background-record-checks
http://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-criminal-justice-information-services
http://www.mass.gov/orgs/sex-offender-registry-board
http://www.mass.gov/orgs/sex-offender-registry-board
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PO BOX 30037 
235 S Grand Ave, Ste 510 
Lansing, MI 48909 
517-335-3704 
517-763-0280– Fax  
mdhhs-outofstate-central-
registry@michigan.gov 

PO BOX 30266 
Lansing, MI 48909 
517-241-0606 
msp-crd-applhelp@michigan.gov 

PO BOX 30634 
Lansing, MI 48909 
517-241-1806 

Fingerprint-based 
Criminal History Check 
for employment must be 
processed through a live 
scan vendor – different 
fees may apply. 

Michigan Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Michigan Criminal Record Check  Michigan Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Minnesota Free $15 – State Only Name Check 
$33.25 - Fingerprint Check  
$10 – Fingerprint Card 

Free Dept of Human Services 
Enhanced Background 
Check includes child 
abuse, criminal, and sex 
offender information. 
 
Notarized consent form 
required for Criminal 
History Check if results 
are to be sent to a 3rd 
party – requests taken by 
mail only. 

Minnesota Dept of Human Services 
Background Studies Division 
 

Minnesota Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension, CHA Unit 
 

Minnesota Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension 
Predatory Offender Registration 

PO BOX 64172 
St Paul, MN 55164 
651-431-6620 
dhs.backgroundstudyadmin@state.mn.us 

1430 Maryland Ave E 
St Paul, MN 55106 
651-793-2400, opt 7 

1430 Maryland Ave E 
St Paul, MN 55106 
651-793-7070 
888-234-1248 
mnregistry@state.mn.us 

Minnesota Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Minnesota Criminal Record Check 

 

Minnesota Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

Mississippi Free $32 – State Only Name Check Free Child Abuse History 

Check must be requested 

by an approved agency – 

available via online portal 

only. 
 

Photo ID required for 

Criminal History Check. 

 

Mississippi Dept of Child Protection 
Services 
Central Registry 

Mississippi Bureau of Investigation 
Criminal Info Center, Background Checks 
 

Mississippi Sex Offender Registry 
 

750 N State St 
Jackson, MS 39202 
601-359-4368 
mscentralregistry@mdcps.ms.gov 
contact.us@mdcps.ms.gov 

3891 Hwy 468 
West Pearl, MS 39208 
601-933-2600 
publicrecords@dps.ms.gov 

PO BOX 958 
Jackson, MS 39205 
601-987-1540 
msor@dps.ms.gov 

https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/adult-child-serv/abuse-neglect/accordion/forms/central-registry-clearance-requests#Section_3
https://www.michigan.gov/msp/services/chr
http://www.mspsor.com/
https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/background-studies/
http://www.dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/pages/background-checks.aspx
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/bca-divisions/investigations/Pages/predatory-offender-registrations.aspx
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Mississippi Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Mississippi Criminal Record Check 

 

Mississippi Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

 

Missouri Free – Employer/Agency Requests 

$14 – by Mail 
$15.25 – Online 

$15 – State Only Name Check 
$20 – State Only Fingerprint Check 
+$2 – Notarized Results (Add-On) 

Free Criminal History Checks 
include a Child Abuse 
Registry Search. 

Missouri Dept of Social Services 
Division of Legal Services 
Document Management Unit 

Missouri State Highway Patrol 
Criminal Justice Info Services Division 
 

Missouri State Highway Patrol 
Sex Offender Registration Unit 
 

PO BOX 1527 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
573-522-8024 
dls.dmu@dss.mo.gov 

PO BOX 9500 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
573-526-6153 

PO BOX 9500  
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
1-888-767-6747 
mosor@mshp.dps.mo.gov 

Missouri Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Missouri Criminal Record Check 

 

Missouri Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Montana Free $20 – State Only Name Check Online 
$15 – State Only Name Check by Mail 

$10 – State Only Fingerprint Check by Mail 

$30 – Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by an approved agency – 
notarization required. 
 
Child Protective Services 
Background check does 
NOT include information 
from any Tribal Social 
Services Agency. Request 
for child protective 
services history must be 
request directly from 
that agency. 
 
$10 Fingerprint-based 
Criminal History Check 
includes 7 partnering 
state checks. 
 

Montana Dept of Public Health & Human 
Services 
Child & Family Services Division 
 

Montana Criminal Records 
 

Montana Dept of Justice 
Division of Criminal Investigation 
Sexual or Violent Offender Registration 
Unit 

PO BOX 8005 
Helena, MT 59604 
406-841-2400 
childfamilyservicesdiv@mt.gov 

PO BOX 201403 
Helena, MT 59620 
406-444-3625 
406-444-0689– Fax 
dojcriss@mt.gov 

PO BOX 201417 
Helena, MT 59620 
406-444-7068 
dojsvor@mt.gov 

Montana Child Abuse Registry Check 

 

Montana Criminal Record Check 

 

Montana Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

 

https://www.mdcps.ms.gov/connect-us/records-request
http://www.dps.ms.gov/investigation/criminal-information-center
https://state.sor.dps.ms.gov/
https://dss.mo.gov/dls/requesting-personal-information.htm
http://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/crimRecChk.html
https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/MSHPWeb/PatrolDivisions/CRID/SOR/SORPage.html
http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/CFSD/BackgroundChecks
https://www.dojmt.gov/dci-home/background-checks/
http://www.dojmt.gov/sexual-or-violent-offender-registry/
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Nebraska $2.50 – By Mail 
$5 – Online  

$15.50 – State Only Name Check Free Certified/notarized 
results available for 
Criminal History Check – 
must request on 
application. 

Nebraska Dept of Health & Human 
Services 
 

Nebraska State Patrol 
Investigative Service Center 
Criminal Identification Division 

Nebraska Sex Offender Registry 
 

301 Centennial Mall South 
Lincoln, NE 68509 
402-471-9272 
800-722-1715 
dhhs.cfscentralregistry@nebraska.gov 

PO BOX 94907 
Lincoln, NE 68509 
402-479-4971 
nsp.criminalidentification@nebraska.gov 

PO BOX 94907 
1600 Hwy 2 
Lincoln, NE 68502 
402-471-8647 
nsp.sor@nebraska.gov 

Nebraska Child Abuse Registry Check 
 

Nebraska Criminal Record Check 

 

Nebraska Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Nevada 
 

Free $27 – State Only Fingerprint Check 
$40.25 – FBI Fingerprint Check 

Free Notarization required for 
Child Abuse History 
Check. 
 
Fingerprint Card required 
for Criminal History 
Check. 

Nevada Division of Child and Family 
Services 

Nevada Department of Public Safety, 
Records, Communications and 
Compliance Division 

Nevada Department of Public Safety, Sex 
Offender Registry 

4126 Technology Way, 1st Fl 
Carson City, NV 89706 
775-684-7941 
dcfs-cans@dcfs.nv.gov 

333 W Nye Ln, Ste 100 
Carson City, NV 89706 
775-684-6262 
ap@dps.state.nv.us 

333 W Nye Ln, Ste 100 
Carson City, NV 89706 
775-684-6262 
sorhelp@dps.state.nv.us 

Nevada Child Abuse Registry Check  
Nevada Criminal Record Check  

Nevada Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

New Hampshire Free $25 – State Only Name Check 
$48.25 – Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History 
Clearance must be 
requested by Employer 
or State Agency. Requires 
notarization. 
 
Notarization required for 
Criminal History Name 
Check. 

New Hampshire Department of Child 
Development and Head Start 
Collaboration, Division of Economic and 
Housing Stability 

New Hampshire Department of Safety, 
Division of State Police, Criminal Records 
Unit 

New Hampshire Department of Safety, 
Division of State Police 

129 Pleasant St 
Concord, NH 033301 
603-271-4451 

33 Hazen Dr, Room 106A 
Concord, NH 03305 
603-223-3867 

33 Hazen Dr 
Concord, NH 03305 
603-223-3870 

https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Abuse-and-Neglect-Central-Registry.aspx
http://www.statepatrol.nebraska.gov/services/criminal-history-record-requests
https://sor.nebraska.gov/
https://dcfs.nv.gov/Forms/CentralRegistry/
https://rccd.nv.gov/FeesForms/Fingerprints/
http://www.nvsexoffenders.gov/ConditionsOfUse.Aspx
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DHHS.DCYFCentralRegi@dhhs.nh.gov spheadquarters@dos.nh.gov spheadquarters@dos.nh.gov 

New Hampshire Child Abuse Registry 
Check  

New Hampshire Criminal Record Check  New Hampshire Sex Offender Registry 
Check  

 

New Jersey Free $20 – Name Check 
$45.73 – Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History must 
be requested by 
Employer or State 
Agency. 
 
Fingerprint Card required 
for Fingerprint Check. 

New Jersey Department of Children and 
Families, CARI Unit 

New Jersey State Police New Jersey Department of Law & Public 
Safety, State Police 

PO Box 717, 4th Floor 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0717 
855-744-4913 
outofstate.cari@dcf.nj.gov 

PO Box 7068 
West Trenton, NJ 08628 
609-882-2000, ext 2302 
ciu@njsp.org 

PO Box 7068 
West Trenton, NJ 08628 
609-882-2000, ext 2369 
soregistry@njsp.org 
 

New Jersey Child Abuse Registry Check  New Jersey Criminal Record Check  New Jersey Sex Offender Registry Check  

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

New Mexico Free $15 – Name Check Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by a State Agency. 
 
Notarization is required 
for Criminal History 
Check. 

New Mexico Early Childhood Education & 
Care Department 

New Mexico Department of Public 
Safety, Law Enforcement Records Bureau 

New Mexico Department of Public Safety 

PO Drawer 5619 
Santa Fe, NM  87502 
Attn:  Background Check Unit 
505-827-9910 
505-827-7422– Fax  
ececd.bcu@ececd.nm.us 

4491 Cerillos Rd 
Santa Fe, NM 87507 
505-827-9181 
lerb.information@state.nm.us 

4491 Cerrillos Rd 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
505-827-9297 
dps.sorna@dps.nm.gov 

New Mexico Child Abuse Registry Check  New Mexico Criminal Record Check  New Mexico Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

New York Free $44.22 – Fingerprint Check Free Notarization required for 
Child Abuse History 
Check. 
 
Criminal History Check 
must be requested by 
individual. Requires 
Fingerprint Card. 

New York Office of Children and Family 
Services, Statewide Central Register 

New York State Division of Criminal 
Justice Services, Records Correspondence 
Unit 

New York Division of Criminal Justice 
Services, Sex Offender Registry 

PO Box 4480 
Albany, NY 12204-0480 
518-474-1567 
info@ocfs.ny.gov 

80 S Swan St 
Albany, NY 12210 
518-457-9847 
recordreview@dcjs.ny.gov 

Alfred E Smith State Office Bldg 
80 S Swan St 
Albany, NY 12210 
800-262-3257 

https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/child-protection-juvenile-justice/central-registry
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/child-protection-juvenile-justice/central-registry
http://www.nhsp.dos.nh.gov/our-services/criminal-records
https://business.nh.gov/NSOR/search.aspx
https://business.nh.gov/NSOR/search.aspx
http://www.nj.gov/dcf/reporting/record/
https://nj.gov/njsp/criminal-history-records/chri-oos-res.shtml
https://njsp.njoag.gov/nj-sex-offender-registry/
https://www.nmececd.org/comprehensive-background-check-process/
https://www.nmececd.org/comprehensive-background-check-process/
https://sheriffalerts.com/cap_office_disclaimer.php?office=55290&fwd=aHR0cDovL2NvbW11bml0eW5vdGlmaWNhdGlvbi5jb20vY2FwX21haW4ucGhwP29mZmljZT01NTI5MA==
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infodcjs@dcjs.ny.gov 

New York Child Abuse Registry Check  New York Criminal Record Check  New York Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

North Carolina Free $14 – Fingerprint Check Free Child Abuse History 
Check includes Criminal 
History Name Check and 
Sex Offender Registry 
Check. 
 
Separate Criminal History 
Check must be requested 
by individuals. Requires 
Fingerprint Card. 

North Carolina Department of Health and 
Human Services, Division of Child 
Development and Early Education 

North Carolina Bureau of Investigation, 
Criminal Information and Identification 
Section, Civilian Services Unit, Right to 
Review 

North Carolina Department of Public 
Safety, Bureau of Investigation, Sex 
Offender Registry 

2201 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-2200 
919-814-6401 
Fax: 919-715-0987 
dhhs.cbc.unit@dhhs.nc.gov 

PO Box 29500 
Raleigh, NC 27626-0500 
919-582-8660 
ciishelp@ncsbi.gov 

512 N Salisbury St 
Raleigh, NC 27604-1159 
919-662-4500 

North Carolina Child Abuse Registry 
Check  

North Carolina Criminal Record Check  North Carolina Sex Offender Registry 
Check  

 

North Dakota Free $15 – State Only Check Free Child Abuse History 
Check is a combined 
check of Child Abuse 
History,  Fingerprint-
Based Criminal History 
Check, and Sex Offender 
Registry Check. 
 
Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by Employer or State 
Agency and requires 
notarization or witness 
signatures and 
Fingerprint Card. 

North Dakota Children & Family Services, 
Criminal Background Check Unit 

North Dakota Bureau of Criminal 
Investigation, Criminal Records Section 

North Dakota Office of the Attorney 
General, Sex Offender Registry 

600 E Blvd Ave, Dept 325 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
701-328-2316 
701-328-0358 – Fax 
dhscfs_cani@nd.gov 

PO Box 1054 
Bismarck, ND 58502-1054 
701-328-5500 
agoso@nd.gov  

600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505 
701-328-5500 
agoso@nd.gov 

North Dakota Child Abuse Registry Check  North Dakota Criminal Record Check  North Dakota Sex Offender Registry 
Check  

 

 

https://ocfs.ny.gov/programs/childcare/ccdbg/oos.php
http://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ojis/recordreview.htm
http://www.ny.gov/services/search-sex-offender-registry
https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/Home/DCDEE-Sections/Criminal-Background-Check-Unit/Out-of-State-Background-Check-Information
https://ncchildcare.ncdhhs.gov/Home/DCDEE-Sections/Criminal-Background-Check-Unit/Out-of-State-Background-Check-Information
http://www.ncsbi.gov/Services/Background-Checks.aspx
http://www.ncsbi.gov/Services/Sex-Offender-Registry
http://www.ncsbi.gov/Services/Sex-Offender-Registry
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/providers/criminal-background-checks/out-state-registry-checks
http://www.attorneygeneral.nd.gov/public-safety/criminal-history-records
http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/
http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/
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State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Ohio Free $22 – State Only Fingerprint Check 
$25.25 – FBI Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by individuals and 
requires 2 forms of ID. 
 
Sex Offender Registry 
Check is completed as 
part of the Child Abuse 
History Check. 
 
Fingerprint Card required 
for Criminal History 
Check. 

Ohio Office of Families and Children, 
SACWIS Registry Unit 

Ohio Bureau of Criminal Identification & 
Investigation 

Ohio Attorney General’s Office 

50 W Town St #600 
Columbus, OH 43215 
614-752-1298 
CCbackgroundchecks@jfs.ohio.gov 

PO Box 365 
London, OH 43140 
877-224-0043 

State Office Tower 
30 E Broad St, 17th Fl 
Columbus, OH  43215-3428 
866-406-4534 
ohlegsupport@ohioattorneygeneral.gov 

Ohio Child Abuse Registry Check  Ohio Criminal Record Check  Ohio Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

Oklahoma Free $15 – Name Check 

$19 – Fingerprint Check 
$2 – Additional Charge for Sex Offender 
Check 

Free Child Abuse History must 
be requested by State 
Agency and must be 
submitted by email. 
 
Sex Offender Registry 
Check can be combined 
with Criminal History 
Check. 
 
Fingerprint Card required 
for Fingerprint Check. 

Oklahoma Department of Human 
Services, Child Care Services, Restricted 
Registry 

Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation Oklahoma Department of Corrections, 
Sex Offender Registry 

PO Box 25352 
Oklahoma City, OK 73125 
405-521-3561 
844-834-8314 
OCCSRestrictedRegistry@okdhs.org 

6600 N Harvey Pl 
Oklahoma City, OK 73116 
405-848-6724 
405-879-2503 – Fax 
 

3400 N Martin Luther King Ave 
Oklahoma City, OK 73111 
405-425-7601 
osor@doc.state.ok.us 

Oklahoma Child Abuse Registry Check  Oklahoma Criminal Record Check  Oklahoma Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Oregon Free $33 – Fingerprint Check (Individual Only) 
$33 – Name Check (Online by Agency 
Only) 
$5 – Notarized Copies (Add-On) 

Free Child Abuse History must 
be requested by 
Employer or State 
Agency. 

https://sacwis.ohio.gov/sacwislogin/
https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Files/Forms/Forms-for-BCI-Criminal-Records-and-Background-Chec/Background-Check-Forms
http://www.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/site/residents/resources/sex-offender-search
https://www.oklahoma.gov/okdhs/services/obi/background_oklahoma.html
http://www.osbi.ok.gov/services/criminal-history
https://sors.doc.ok.gov/ords/svorp/sors/r/sors/disclaimer
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Oregon Department of Human Services – 
Background Check Unit 

Oregon State Police, CJIS Division,  
Unit 11 

Oregon State Police, Sex Offender 
Registry Section 

 
Fingerprint Card required 
for fingerprint check.  

PO Box 14870 
Salem, OR 97309 
503-378-5470 
adam-walsh.oregon@odhsoha.oregon.gov 

PO Box 4395 
Portland, OR 97208-4395 
503-378-3720 
orecord@osp.oregon.gov 

3565 Trelstad Ave SE 
Salem, OR 97317 
503-934-1258 
sexoffender.questions@osp.oregon.gov 

Oregon Child Abuse Registry Check  Oregon Criminal Record Check  Oregon Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

Puerto Rico 
 

Free $39.95 – Name Check Free Photo ID required for 
Criminal History Check. 
 
Criminal History Check is 
a combined check of 
Criminal History and 
Child Abuse History. 

Department of Family, Central Registry  Department of Justic SIJC 

PO Box 15091 
San Juan, PR 00902 
787-294-4900 - Dept of Family Central 
Registry 
787-724-7474 - ACUDEN Child Care 
Program 
infoacuden@familia.pr.gov 
interstatebackgroundcheck@familia.pr.gov 

registrocentral@familia.pr.gov 

 Section 9020192 
San Juan, PR 00902-0192 
 
787-721-2900 

Puerto Rico Child Abuse Registry Check  Puerto Rico Criminal Record Check  Puerto Rico Sex Offender Registry Check 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Rhode Island $10 – by Mail 
$11.50 – Online 
Free – Request by State Agency 

$5 – Name Check 
$45 – Fingerprint Check 

Free When requesting Child 
Abuse History by State 
Agency, application must 
be emailed to Natasha 
House. 
 
Notarization and Photo 
ID required for Criminal 
History Check. 
 
 

 Rhode Island Department of Children, 
Youth & Families 

Rhode Island Office of the Attorney 
General 

Rhode Island Department of Public 
Safety, State Police, Sex Offender 
Registry 

 101 Friendship St 
Providence, RI 02902 
401-528-3842 
natasha.house@dcyf.ri.gov 

4 Howard Ave 
Cranston, RI 02920 
401-274-4400 
bcifingerprints@riag.ri.gov 
bcistate@riag.ri.gov 

311 Danielson Pike 
North Scituate, RI 02857 
401-764-5900 
risor@risp.gov 

 Rhode Island Child Abuse Registry Check  Rhode Island Criminal Record Check  Rhode Island Sex Offender Registry Check  

https://www.oregon.gov/odhs/background-checks/Pages/child-protective-services-checks.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/osp/programs/cjis/Pages/CCH.aspx
https://sexoffenders.oregon.gov/ConditionsOfUse
https://childcare.familia.pr.gov/proveedores/background-check.html
https://servicios.pr.gov/
https://sor.cjis.pr.gov/#/
https://dcyf.ri.gov/records-requests/confidential-recordsclearances
https://riag.ri.gov/i-want/get-background-check
http://www.risp.ri.gov/safety/sexoffenders.php
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 Rhode Island Child Abuse Registry Check 
(Online)  

  

 

South Carolina $8 – Schools & Non-Profit Entities 
$25 – For-Profit Entities 

$25 – State Only Name Check by Mail 
$26 – State Only Name Check Online 

Free  

South Carolina Department of Social 
Services 

South Carolina Law Enforcement Division 
(SLED) 

South Carolina Law Enforcement Division 
(SLED) 

1535 Confederate Ave 
PO Box 1520 
Columbia, SC  29202-1520 
803-898-7318 ext. 4 
centralregistryinfo@dss.sc.gov 

PO Box 21398 
Columbia, SC 29221-1398 
803-737-9000 
 

4400 Broad River Rd 
Columbia, SC 29210 
803-896-2601 

South Carolina Child Abuse Registry 
Check  

South Carolina Criminal Record Check  South Carolina Sex Offender Registry 
Check  

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

South Dakota Free $26.75 – Fingerprint Check Free Child Abuse History 
check must be requested 
by individuals. 
 
 

Child Protective Services South Dakota Office of the Attorney 
General, Division of Criminal 
Investigation 

South Dakota, Division of Criminal 
Investigation, Sex Offender Registry 

700 Governors Drive 
Pierre, SD 57501 
605-773-3612 
dsscrs@state.sd.us 

1302 E Highway 14, Ste 5 
Pierre, SD  57501 
605-733-3331 
atghelp@state.sd.us 

1302 E Highway 14, Ste 5 
Pierre, SD  57501 
605-773-3331 
atghelp@state.sd.us 

South Dakota Child Abuse Registry Check  South Dakota Criminal Record Check  South Dakota Sex Offender Registry 
Check  

 South Dakota Permission to Screen for 
Reports of Abuse or Neglect 
 

   

 

Tennessee Free $29 – Name Check 
$50 – Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by Employer or State 
Agency. 

Tennessee Department of Children’s 
Services, Office of Continuous Quality 

Tennessee Bureau of Investigation, 
Criminal Justice Information Services 

Tennessee Bureau of Investigation, Sex 
Offender Registry 

https://www.ri.gov/DCYF/clearancerequest/
https://www.ri.gov/DCYF/clearancerequest/
https://dss.sc.gov/about/child-abuseneglect-registry-checks/
https://dss.sc.gov/about/child-abuseneglect-registry-checks/
https://catch.sled.sc.gov/
https://scor.sled.sc.gov/ConditionsOfUse.Aspx
https://scor.sled.sc.gov/ConditionsOfUse.Aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/background_screening.aspx
http://www.atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/Identification/backgroundcheckrequirements.aspx
https://sor.sd.gov/
https://sor.sd.gov/
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/childcare/background_screening/Permission_to_Screen_for_Reports_of_Abuse_and_Neglect_form.pdf
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/childcare/background_screening/Permission_to_Screen_for_Reports_of_Abuse_and_Neglect_form.pdf
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Improvement, Due Process Procedures, 
Child Abuse/Neglect Records-Release 

UBS Tower 7th Fl 
315 Deaderick St 
Nashville, TN 37243 
615-532-9856 
cps.background.check@tn.gov 

901 RS Gass Blvd 
Nashville, TN  37216 
615-744-4057 
 

901 RS Gass Blvd 
Nashville, TN 37216 
888-837-4170 
tbisormgr@tn.gov 

Tennessee Child Abuse Registry Check  Tennessee Criminal Record Check  Tennessee Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Texas Free $10 – Name Search 
$25 – Fingerprint Search 

Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by Individual or State 
Agency. Notarization 
required. 

Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Services Background Checks 
Unit 

Texas Department of Public Safety, Crime 
Records Division 

Texas Department of Public Safety, Sex 
Offender Bureau 

DFPS Background Checks M/C 4111 
PO Box 149030 
Austin, TX 78714-9030 
800-645-7549 
512-339-5829 – Fax 
txabuseneglectbgc@dfps.texas.gov 

PO Box 15999 
Austin, TX  78761 
512-424-2474, option 2 
criminal.history@dps.texas.gov 

PO Box 4087 
Austin, TX  78773-0001 
512-424-2800 

Texas Child Abuse Registry Check  Texas Criminal Record Check  Texas Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

Utah 
 

Free $15 Free Photo ID required for 
Child Abuse History 
check. 
 
Fingerprint card and 
Photo ID required for 
Criminal History check. 

Utah Division of Child and Family Services Utah Department of Public Safety, 
Bureau of Criminal Identification 

Utah Department of Corrections, Sex 
Offender & Kidnap Offender Registry 

Attn: Child Abuse Background Screening 
195 N 1950 W 
Salt Lake City, UT  84116 
801-538-4100 
801-538-3993 – Fax 
dcfscentralregistry@utah.gov 

4315 South 2700 West 
Suite 1300 
Taylorsville, UT  84129 
801-965-4445 
 

3075 North Main  
Spanish Fork, UT 84660 
801-851-4000 
801-851-4009 – Fax 

Utah Child Abuse Registry Check  Utah Criminal Record Check  Utah Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

https://www.tn.gov/dcs/program-areas/qi/cps-history.html
http://www.tn.gov/tbi/divisions/cjis-division/background-checks
https://sor.tbi.tn.gov/search
https://www.dfps.texas.gov/Background_Checks/FAQ/faq_abuse_registry.asp
https://publicsite.dps.texas.gov/ConvictionNameSearch/
https://publicsite.dps.texas.gov/SexOffenderRegistry/Search
https://dcfs.utah.gov/resources/records-request/
https://bci.utah.gov/criminal-records/
https://sheriff.utahcounty.gov/enforcement/investigations/offenderReg
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State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Vermont Free $30 – State Only Name Check 
$30 – Notarized Copy 

Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by Employer. 
Notarization required. 
 
Notarization required for 
Criminal History checks 
submitted by mail. 

Vermont Department for Children and 
Families, Family Services Division 

Vermont Criminal Record Section, Crime 
Information Center 

Vermont Criminal Record Section, Crime 
Information Center 

DCF, Child Protection Registry 
280 State Dr 
HC 1 North, Building B 
Waterbury, VT  05671-1080 
802-241-0080 
ahs.childadultabuseregistry@vermont.gov 

45 State Dr 
Waterbury, VT  05671-1300 
802-241-5320 
dps.recordchecks@vermont.gov 

45 State Dr 
Waterbury, VT  05671-1300 
802-241-5400 
dps.sor@vermont.gov 

Vermont Child Abuse Registry Check  Vermont Criminal Record Check  Vermont Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

Virgin Island 
 

Free $12 No Separate SOR Check Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by Employer or State 
Agency. 
 
Must provide proof of US 
Citizenship for Criminal 
Record Check 
 

Department of Human Services – St 
Thomas 

U.S. Virgin Island Police Department 
 

 

1303 Hospital Ground Knud Hansen 
Complex Building A  
St. Thomas, VI 00802 
340-774-0930 
natalie.lewis@dhs.vi.gov 
carla.benjamin@dhs.vi.gov 

  

Employer or state agency must email request 
on official letterhead to Natalie Lewis (CC 
Carla Benjamin). Request must state 
applicant’s name, date of birth, and the island 
in which they resided. No official form 
required. 

Virgin Islands Criminal Record Check Virgin Islands Sex Offender Registry 

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Virginia $10 $59 Free Child Abuse History 
clearance must be 
submitted prior to 
beginning employment. 
 

Virginia Department of Social Services, 
Office of Background Investigations – 
Search Unit 

Virginia State Police, Civil & Applicants 
Records Exchange 

Virginia State Police, Civil & Applicants 
Records Exchange 

https://dcf.vermont.gov/registry/child-protection/checks
http://www.vcic.vermont.gov/
http://www.vcic.vermont.gov/sor
https://vipd.vi.gov/forms/
https://usvi.nsopw.gov/
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801 E Main St, 6th Floor 
Richmond, VA  23219 
804-726-7549 
crs_operations@dss.virginia.gov 

7700 Midlothian Turnpike 
N. Chesterfield, VA  23235 
804-674-7884 
Background_Checks@vsp.virginia.gov 

7700 Midlothian Turnpike 
N. Chesterfield, VA  23235 
804-674-2131 
background_checks@vsp.virginia.gov 

Criminal History Check 
must be requested by 
Employer or State 
Agency. Fingerprint Card 
required. 

Virginia Child Abuse Registry Check  Virginia Criminal Record Check  
 
Option 2 for Employees 

Virginia Sex Offender Registry Check 
 

 

Washington $20 $11 - Name Check Online 
$32 - Name Check By Mail 
$58 - Fingerprint Check By Mail 
$10 - Optional Notary Seal  

Free Fingerprint card needed 
for fingerprint 
background check 

WA State Dept of Children, Youth and 
Families 
PO Box 40970 
Olympia, WA  98504-0970 
800-998-3898, option 4 
canhistorychecks@dcyf.wa.gov 

Washington State Patrol, Identification 
and Background Check Section 
PO Box 42633 
Olympia, WA  98504-2633 
360-534-2000, option 2 and option 2 
watch.help@wsp.wa.gov 

Washington Assn of Sheriffs & Police 
Chiefs 
3060 Willamette Dr NE #200 
Lacey, WA  98516 
360-486-2386 

Washington Child Abuse Registry Check  Washington Criminal Record Check  Washington Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

West Virginia Free $32.50 Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 
by Employer or State 
Agency. 
 
Criminal History Check 
must be requested by 
Individual. Criminal 
History Check requires 
fingerprints through 
Identogo. 

West Virginia Dept of Health and Human 
Services 
Division of Early Care & Education 
350 Capitol St, Room 730 
Charleston, WV 25301 
304-558-7980 
304-558-2059 – Fax 

WV Cares / Office of Inspector General 
200 Third St Avery #3-A 
Parkersburg, WV 26101 
304-558-2018 
wvcares@wv.gov 

West Virginia State Police, Sex Offender 
Registry 
701 Jefferson Rd 
South Charleston, WV 25309 
304-746-2133 
registry@wvsp.gov 

West Virginia Child Abuse Registry Check  West Virginia Criminal Record Check  West Virginia Sex Offender Registry 
Check  

 

State: Child Abuse & Neglect: Interstate Criminal: Interstate Sex Offender: Notes 

Wisconsin Free $15 Name Check Online 
$20 Fingerprint Check 

Free Child Abuse History 
Check must be requested 

https://www.childcare.virginia.gov/providers/background-checks
https://vsp.virginia.gov/services/criminal-background/
https://www.vspsor.com/
http://www.dcyf.wa.gov/safety/can-founded-findings/history-checks
http://www.wsp.wa.gov/crime/criminal-history/
https://www.waspc.org/sex-offender-information
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bss/policy/Pages/Provider-Forms.aspx
https://uenroll.identogo.com/workflows/228QQN
http://www.apps.wv.gov/StatePolice/SexOffender/Disclaimer?continueToUrl=http%3A%2F%2Fapps.wv.gov%2FStatePolice%2FSexOffender%2F
http://www.apps.wv.gov/StatePolice/SexOffender/Disclaimer?continueToUrl=http%3A%2F%2Fapps.wv.gov%2FStatePolice%2FSexOffender%2F
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Wisconsin Dept of Children and Families 
201 W Washington Ave 
PO Box 8916 
Madison, WI  53703 
608-422-7000 
cwbckgrdrequests@wisconsin.gov 

State of Wisconsin Dept of Justice, 
Division of Law Enforcement Services, 
Crime Information Bureau, Record Check 
Unit 
PO Box 2688 
Madison, WI 53701-2688 
(608) 266-7314 
opengov@widoj.gov 

Wisconsin Dept of Corrections, Sex 
Offender Registry 
3099 E Washington Ave 
Madison, WI  53704 
608-240-5830 
 

by Employer or State 
Agency. 
 
Fingerprint Criminal 
Record Check listed as 
“Police Certificate” on 
Criminal History Check 
form. 
 

Wisconsin Child Abuse Registry Check Wisconsin Criminal Record Check (Online 
Name Check) 

Wisconsin Sex Offender Registry Check 

 Wisconsin Criminal Record Check (Paper 
Form - Name or Fingerprint) 

 

 

Wyoming $10 $15 Free Fingerprint card required 
for Criminal History 
Check. 

Wyoming Dept of Family Services 
2300 Capitol Ave  
Cheyenne, WY 82002 
307-777-8538 
centralregistry@wyo.gov 

Wyoming Division of Criminal 
Investigation, ATS 
208 S College Dr  
Cheyenne, WY  82002 
307-777-7181 
dci-criminalrecords@wyo.gov 

Wyoming Division of Criminal 
Investigation, Sex Offender Registry 
208 S College Dr  
Cheyenne, WY  82002 
307-777-7181 
wysors@wyo.gov 

Wyoming Child Abuse Registry Check 

 
Follow instructions under "Non-Invoiced 
Employers, Agents, Entities, and Individuals" 

Wyoming Criminal Record Check Wyoming Sex Offender Registry Check  

 

http://www.dcf.wisconsin.gov/cps/background-check-request
https://recordcheck.doj.wi.gov/
https://recordcheck.doj.wi.gov/
https://appsdoc.wi.gov/public
https://www.doj.state.wi.us/sites/default/files/dles/cib-forms/record-check-unit/DJ-LE-250-single%20PDF%20FORM.pdf
https://www.doj.state.wi.us/sites/default/files/dles/cib-forms/record-check-unit/DJ-LE-250-single%20PDF%20FORM.pdf
https://dfs.wyo.gov/about/central-registry/
https://wyomingdci.wyo.gov/criminal-justice-information-services-cjis/background-checksapplicant-tracking-system
https://wyomingdci.wyo.gov/criminal-justice-information-services-cjis/sex-offender-registry
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